From: Kate Thomson [mailto:Kate.Thomson@Ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 5:19 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: 'Rebecca Patena'; Karen Van Gorp; 'Chris Klepper (Business SA)'

Subject: AM2016/15, AM2014/270 - Retail Industry Award [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135891]

Dear Sir/Madam

We refer to the conference held with respect to AM2016/15, AM2014/270 - Retail
Industry Award on 19 September 2017.

The President requested the parties confirm their respective positions in relation to a
number of issues.

On behalf of ABI and the NSWBC, we confirm as follows:

Item 33 - our clients do not oppose the insertion of a note at clause 26.2 in principle,
but reserve their positions until having had the opportunity to review the drafting.

Item 57 - our clients oppose the insertion of the three notes proposed by the SDA.

Item 67 - our clients do not oppose the wording proposed by the President to amend
clause 26.1.

If we can provide further assistance please do not hesitate to let me know.
Yours sincerely

Kate Thomson
Lawyer
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